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System Administrator

From: Thompson, Aaron M <AThompson@usbr.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 9:40 AM

To: Barfield, David

Subject: Re: please call

Turbo meeting will work... | would like to send a electric invite with the call info and website.
As far as attendance | will get that to you when hear back from out DC liason.

| did hear that she might want to move it up a half hour for the Dc folks.
Will keep you posted.

From: Barfield, David <David.Barfield @KDA.KS.GOV>
To: Thompson, Aaron M

Sent: Thu Sep 16 13:14:43 2010

Subject: Re: please call

We can go on as long as you are interested. | have told our team to prepare for 30 minutes for the basic presentation
and some q and a. But | think it good to allocate 45 minutes as there is plenty to discuss.

We are flexible. Let me know if that is what makes sense to you all.
Can you tell me who you expect to be on?
If we want to do a turbo meeting, could that work?

Thanks.
David Barfield

From: Thompson, Aaron M [mailto:AThompson@usbr.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 12:05 PM

To: Barfield, David

Subject: RE: please call

Dave, how long do you expect this meeting to last? The Folks in DC would like to have an idea.

Aaron

From: Barfield, David [mailto:David.Barfield@KDA.KS.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 4:35 PM

To: Thompson, Aaron M

Subject: RE: please call

The 30™ works. Great. Is that central time?

David

From: Thompson, Aaron M [mailto:AThompson@usbr.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 4:28 PM
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To: Barfield, David
Subject: Re: please call

Looking at a 10:30 start time but it can change.

From: Barfield, David <David.Barfield @KDA.KS.GOV>
To: Thompson, Aaron M

Sent: Tue Sep 14 15:17:28 2010

Subject: please call

Aaron,
Please give me a call. We wonder if you have pinned down when we can visit. We need to get it on our calendar.
Thanks.

David
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